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Gravesham 45,

Borough Council ===

Planning Department

Rynd Smith Ask for: Tony Chadwick

Lead Member of Examining Authority

London Resort Email: major.infrastructure@gravesham.gov.uk
By email to: My ref: LRCH/ajc
londonresort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk Your ref: BC080001

Date: 11 March 2022

Dear Mr Smith

The Planning Act 2008 Sections 89(3) and 89(4)
Application by London Resort Company Holdings for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the London Resort

In your procedural decision of 1 February 2022 you asked IPs and APs to submit a list of
engagements (consultation and meetings) which the applicant has undertaken between 1 February
and 10 March 2022, recording the attendance, purpose, scope and method of each engagement
and summarising conclusions and agreements reached.

As of 10 March 2022 Gravesham Borough Council officers had no engagement directly with the
applicant or their consultants since 1 February. Indirectly there was publication of the revised 8.1
Schedule of updated and new documents (Rev07).

Yours Sincerely

A J Chadwick
Principal Transport and NSIP Project Manager
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Gravesham Borough Council, Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 1AU





